
May 2, 2022

Pink Energy
919 N. Main St
Mooresville, NC 28115

RE Bohle Residence
12804 NC-27, Broadway, NC 27505
Client Project #:12804BOHL
PFE Project #: 223404

On behalf of Pink Energy, Penn Fusion Engineering LLC (PFE) has observed the installation of the
photovoltaic system at the above referenced location. A representative of PFE, under my direct supervision,
visited the site on Friday, April 29, 2022.

This office has verified the following:
1. The PV equipment's structural installation has been designed and inspected.
2. The equipment will not create a negative impact on the building's structural design, including any
additional loads imposed (dead, snow, wind).
3. The installation is in compliance with the North Carolina Residential Code.

Best Regards,
Penn Fusion Engineering, LLC

Andrew D. Leone, P.E.
Principal
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